



# Brian K. OH

Foreign Attorney

TEL +95-9-450-663-700 / +82-2-6200-0943

FAX +82-2-6200-0821

E-MAIL [kcoh@jipyong.com](mailto:kcoh@jipyong.com)

---

After graduating from Washington University School of Law in 2012, Mr. Brian Oh joined Samsung Electronics' System Semiconductor division and primarily conducted licensing, outsourcing development, IP rights and negotiations work. Mr. Oh now advises on cross-border matters as a member of Jipyong's Myanmar Team.

## Education

2012 Washington University School of Law (J.D.)  
2004 University of Southern California (B.A.)

## Experience

2020-Present Head, JIPYONG MYANMAR Limited  
2016-Present JIPYONG LLC (Senior Foreign Attorney)  
2016-2020 JIPYONG MYANMAR Limited (Senior Foreign Attorney)  
2012-2015 Manager, Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.  
2009-2011 Associate, STX Corporation  
2007 Intern, Korea Institute of Public Finance - Taxation Centre  
2006 Intern, Public Defender's Office, 2nd Circuit

## Honors and Recognitions

2023            Award of Appreciation by the National Police Agency (a person contributed to the protection of overseas citizens)

## Speaking Engagements and Publications

2021            Guide to the COVID-19 Crisis for Companies Doing Business in Myanmar (KOTRA)  
2021            Myanmar Investment FAQ (KOTRA Yangon)  
2019            Myanmar Business Guide (Small Business Corporation)  
2018            Myanmar Investment FAQ (KOTRA Yangon)

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2015            New York

## Languages

Korean / English